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TO: Fall 2017 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of History, Philosophy, and Political Science
DATE:  September 14,2017 |

RE: Change in Title and Course Description for POL 6100

The Department of History is proposing a change in Title and Course Description for POL 6100
FROM:

POL 6100 — PRINCIPLES OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND PUBLIC AGENCIES

(3 crs. 3 hrs.)

The practice of American public administration emphasizing the role of bureaucracy in the American
political system, political environment of public-sector administrative units, process of policy-making and
policy implementation in the American political context, policy-making function of administrators and
their relationships with other factors in the political process

TO:

POL 6100 — PUBLIC POLICY AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
(3crs. 3hrs.)

An introduction to public policy making, policy analysis, governance, and public service in the American
context. The course will emphasize the role of bureaucracy in the American political system, the political
environment of public-sector agencies, the process of policy-making and policy implementation, and the

policy making function of administrators and their relationships with other actors in the political process.

Rationale for Change:

The new title and description are clearer and more reflective of what is taught in the course and
the terminology of the field. The hope is that students will find the title in particular less obscure.



